
From: Troy E. Giles
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Sussex IM, Inc. (Sussex, Wisconsin); Docket

number: FIFRA-05-2024-0012
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:43:46 PM
Attachments: Read Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Sussex IM Inc. (Sussex Wisconsin); Docket

number FIFRA-05-2024-0012.msg

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

________________________________

This e-mail and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential information. This e-mail is intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you
are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, dissemination or action taken in relation to the contents of this e-
mail and any of its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original e-mail and destroy any copies or printouts
of this e-mail as well as any attachments. To the extent representations are made herein concerning matters of a
client of the firm, be advised that such representations are not those of the client and do not purport to bind them.
This communication is not intended to constitute an electronic signature unless expressly stated otherwise.
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Your message 





   To: Troy E. Giles


   Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Sussex IM, Inc. (Sussex, Wisconsin); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2024-0012


   Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:32:02 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)





 was read on Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:42:59 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
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